Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@misfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 10:27 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Esther Lim

Cc: raymond@bhh.com.sg; Aini Binte

Subject: D22001051MFVS/PTE/EL FBN5431J) & XE3219G on 08/04/2022
Attachments: 11909 _Claim File.pdf; MT00015074 is Approved (4.96 KB); MSA .pdf
Dear Sirs,

Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of LAEEEEIM Insurance Group

o
g

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: raymond@bhh.com.sg <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 5:08 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: Accident Involving FBN5431J & XE3219G on 08/04/2022

Dear Sir / Madam,
We attached the third party claim file for your perusal.
Appreciate for you to arrange for the pre-repair survey.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969
Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg
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